

**Attachment 1: Existing Sewer Facility Summary – June 2007**

Name	Type Treatment	Classification	Approx. Connect.	Full Build Out Conn.	Agree to join New District	Status	Body Politic	Contact	Phone	E-mail
Wolf Creek	Lagoon/MBR	Improvement District	1000	5000		Operating	Self	Steve Roberts	781-4101	<a href="mailto:Stevensurf@aol.com">Stevensurf@aol.com</a>
Powder Mountain	Lagoon	Improvement District	390	Est. 1000		Operating	Self	Ray Moss	621-4075	<a href="mailto:raymoss@aol.com">raymoss@aol.com</a>
Green Hills	Common Drainfield	Improvement District	85	117		Operating	Self	Ron Gleason	745-9408	<a href="mailto:xcflying@gmail.com">xcflying@gmail.com</a>
Durfee Creek	Common Drainfield	Improvement District	30	66		Operating	Self	Amon (Ed) Toner	775-2488	<a href="mailto:Toner@relia.net">Toner@relia.net</a> , <a href="mailto:Ed.Toner@Hill.af.mil">Ed.Toner@Hill.af.mil</a>
Mountain Sewer Corp. (1)	Lagoon	Improvement District	Est. 100	459		Operating	County	Ron Catanzaro, County	745-3004	fax 745-3131
Hawkins Creek	Common Drainfield	System	0	41	Yes	<u>Constructed no connections</u>	County	Engineering	399-8007	
Basin View	Common Drainfield	System	0	8	Yes	<u>Under Construction</u>	County	Engineering	399-8007	
Emerson Hills	Common Drainfield	System	0	5	Yes	<u>Constructed no Connections</u>	County	Engineering	399-8007	
Bailey Acres	Common Drainfield	System	Est. 30	48		Operating	County	Engineering	399-8007	
Huntsville Hollow	Common Drainfield	Improvement District	<u>6</u>	Est. 6		Operating	Self	?	?	

Deleted: County  
 Deleted: Engineering  
 Deleted: 399-8007

Name	Type Treatment	Classification	Approx. Connect.	Full Build Out Conn.	Agree to join New District	Status	Body Politic	Contact	Phone	E-mail
Nordic Valley	Nothing installed		0	0		Not operating				
Pineview West	Common Drainfield	Improvement District	45	52		Operating	County	Engineering	399-8007	
Serendipity	Common Drainfield	System	0	18	Yes	Planned	County	Engineering	399-8007	
Moose Mountain	Common Drainfield	System	0	150	Yes	Planned	County	Engineering	399-8007	
Bison Creek	MBR/Pond	System	0	700	Yes	Planned	County	Engineering	399-8007	
Reserve at Crimson Ridge (2)	Filtration and Drainfield	Part of Pineview West District	0	76	Yes	Planned	County	Engineering	399-8007	
Powder View	Filtration and Drainfield	System	0	53	Yes	Planned	County	Engineering	399-8007	
Total Connections			1686	7799						
Operational Districts/Sys			1686	6748						
Sys with agreement to join new District			0	1051						

Deleted: County

Deleted: Engineering

Deleted: 399-8007

Deleted: 0,

Deleted: 0,

Deleted: 0,

Deleted: 0,

(1) Mountain Sewer is an Improvement District which is operated as a company.

(2) Note: The Reserve at Crimson Ridge is a part of the Pineview West Sewer District although it has signed an agreement to become part of a new District.